

Jonathan Poulos

1003 S. Adams St.

Moscow ID 83843

208-883-9978

jdpoulos@gmail.com

"To be able to be caught up into the world of thought-- that is being educated."

Edith Hamilton

"No matter what subject you teach, your influence will never stop there."

Written in 2004 by C.B.,
Age 14 --- New Zealand

"Teachers teach because they care. Teaching young people is what they do best. It requires long hours, patience, and care."

Horace Mann

"Any man's life will be filled with constant and unexpected encouragement if he makes up his mind to do his level best each day."

Booker T. Washington

"If students do not learn the way we teach, then let us teach the way they learn."

Kenneth Dunn

"A teacher is a very special person, who uses his or her creativity and loving, inquiring mind to develop the rare talent of encouraging others to think, to dream, to learn, to try, to do!"

Beverly Conklin

Professional Profile

Eager to bring Technology students into the twenty-first century using a unique combination of education experience coupled with eight years experience in Construction and Construction Management

Hold Bachelor of Science Degree in Construction, a Bachelor of Science Degree in Technology Education, and a Masters of Education in Professional-Technical and Technology Education

Experience with power tools and computers

Dedicated to sharing my knowledge and skills with others to make learning enjoyable.

Education, Honors, and Certifications

- Masters in Education- Attended 2005-2007 (graduated Summa Cum Laude)
University of Idaho
- Student Teaching Internship- Moscow School District: January 2005- June 2005
Moscow High School and Moscow Junior High School
- Bachelor of Science in Education –Attended 2003-2005 (graduated Summa Cum Laude)
University of Idaho, Moscow Idaho
- Bachelor of Science Construction – Attended 1991-1996 (graduated Cum Laude)
University of Wisconsin-Stout, Menomonie Wisconsin
- Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society Member
- Sigma Lambda Chi Honor Society Member

Key Qualifications

- Idaho Education Credential- Standard Secondary Technology Education
- ITPA- Idaho Technology Proficiency Assessment
- Successful Completion of Technology Education Praxis Examination

Computer Skills

- Microsoft Windows® and AutoCAD
- Working knowledge of the Internet

Employment

- Moscow School District #281, May 2005- June 2005
Substitute teacher
- Poulos Construction, May 1997- Current
Watertown, Wisconsin/ Moscow Idaho
Owner/ Operator
- OS Builders, June 1996- May 1997
Carpenter
Lake Zurich IL

Other Interests

- Woodworking
- Fly fishing and the outdoors
- Photography